
September 14, 2020 City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 2 

 
 

City of Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147- 262.248.3673- www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2020 6:00 P.M. 
LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 

 
Members:  

Mayor Charlene Klein, Council President, Rich Hedlund, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  
Alderpersons: Tim Dunn, Mary Jo Fesenmaier, Cindy Flower, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Joan Yunker 

 
THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA IS HOLDING ALL MEETINGS VIRTUALLY AS WELL AS IN PERSON TO HELP 
PROTECT OUR COMMUNITY FROM THE CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) PANDEMIC. IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE 
WILL BE LIMITED TO NO MORE THAN THIRTEEN PEOPLE, ON A FIRST COME FIRST SERVED BASIS. IF YOU 
WISH TO LISTEN OR WATCH THE MEETING YOU MAY DO SO BY USING THE FOLLOWING:  
 

1. Livestream at the City of Lake Geneva Vimeo Channel found here www.vimeo.com/lakegeneva 
 
2. Television:  Watch live broadcast of the meeting on Spectrum Cable Channel 25 
 
3. Listen to audio via phone: (602) 333-2017 (Long distance rates may apply) (888) 204-5987 (Toll Free) Access Code: 9746153 
 
4. You can provide public comment on agenda items by appearing in person or by emailing your comments to the Clerk at 

cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com or you may deliver your written comments to the City of Lake Geneva City Hall, 626 Geneva Street, Lake 
Geneva, WI  53147. All written comments must be provided to the Clerk by 5:00 P.M. on the date of the meeting.  All written comments will 
be read aloud during the agenda item when public comments are allowed during the meeting.  

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Mayor Klein call the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Yunker 
 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
a. Announcement regarding Voting and the November 3, 2020 General Election 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve the Regular Council Minutes of August 24, 2020 as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on September 1, 2020. Any item listed 
on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no 
second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 

a. Temporary Class “B” / Class B” Retailer’s License for St. Francis De Sales Church Fall Irish Fest, to be 
held September 27, 2020, located at 148 W. Main St., Lake Geneva, WI 

 

 

http://www.vimeo.com/lakegeneva
mailto:cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com


September 14, 2020 City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 2 

10. Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
 

11. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R63 a resolution to ratify the Emergency Proclamation approved by the 
Chief Executive Officer Pertaining to the COVID-19 Pandemic and Declaration of Emergency 

 
12. Second Reading of Ordinance 20-12 an ordinance adding subsection (i)(1) and (i)(2), Boat Launching Staging and 

Launching Area, of Section 210, Parking Regulations, of Article VI, Traffic Code, of Chapter 74, Traffic and 
Vehicles of the City of Lake Geneva Municipal Code; relating to Boat Launching Staging and Launching Area on 
Wrigley Drive 

 
13. Discussion/Action regarding possibly implementing Special Assessment Powers for infrastructure work to be 

completed within the 2021 Street Improvement Project 
 

14. Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of September 1, 2020- Ald. Howell 
 
a. Discussion/Action regarding an Original “Class B” Reserve Intoxicating Liquor & Class “B” Fermented Malt 

Beverage License Application filed by Beachside Hospitality Inc d/b/a Barrique Bistro & Wine Bar, agent, 
Nancy Trilla, located at 835 Wrigley Dr, Lake Geneva, WI  
 

b. Discussion/ Action regarding renewal of Workers’ Compensation and Property & Liability Insurance with R 
& R Insurance Services, Inc. 

 
c. Discussion/Action regarding payment of invoices related to replacement of two-inch water service at the 

Library building (Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee approved payment of 50% of total to be paid from the 
contingency fund)  

 
d. Discussion/Action Planning Commission Training Program in the amount of $7,350 (Finance, Licensing, and 

Regulation Committee approved including this expenditure in the 2021 Budget) 
 
e. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R62 authorizing the use of $12,020 in Capital Projects unspent 

fund balance for the construction of a police storage building 
 
f. Discussion/Action regarding awarding the bid for the Police Department Storage Building to Gilbank 

Construction in an amount not to exceed $181,000 
 

g. Discussion/Acceptance of September 1, 2020 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment 
Approval Reports 
 

15. Mayoral Appointments 
 

a. Appointment of Laura Thompson to the Downtown Business Improvement District with a term to expire 
January 1, 2021 

b. Appointment of Sonya Dailey to the Tree Board with a term to expire May 1, 2023 
 

16. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 



August 24, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 4 

 
 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL 
MONDAY, AUGUST 24, 2020 6:00 P.M. 
LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 
 
Members:  
Mayor Charlene Klein, Council President, Rich Hedlund, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  
Alderpersons: Tim Dunn, Mary Jo Fesenmaier, Cindy Flower, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Joan Yunker 

 
 
Mayor Klein called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Alderperson Howell led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Roll Call 
Present: Hedlund, Halverson, Dunn, Fesenmaier, Flower, Howell, Straube, and Yunker 
Absent: 
 
Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 
Proclamation Honoring Police, Fire and Emergency Services 
Mayor Klein read a proclamation honoring our Police Department, Fire Department, and Emergency Services for their 
service to the community. She thanked Alderperson Yunker for bringing this proclamation forward to honor these 
individuals.  
 
Mayor Klein also added that the Alzheimer’s Awareness Coalition has asked that to walk individually on September 19, 
2020. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
Marcy Holman; 1556 Orchard Ln; Spoke in favor of a mask mandate possibly being enlisted. 
 
Jim Strauss; N1556 Meadow Ridge Circle; Spoke in favor of allowing the permit approval for the ministry in the park. He 
spoke in opposition of the ordinance change for Wrigley Drive to allow for a fuel truck. He also spoke to the closed 
session item in regards to White River Holdings.  
 
Tammie Carstensen; 300 Wrigley Drive; Spoke in favor of the approval of Ordinance 20-12. She also spoke in opposition 
to the possible increase of rental fees for the Riviera.  
 
Terry Johnson; 5141 Dailey Rd, Delavan; Spoke in favor of the approval of Ordinance 20-12. 
 
Sherri Ames; 603 Center St; Spoke in favor of a mask mandate possible being enlisted. 
 
Dick Malmin; N1991 Lake Shore Dr; Spoke in favor of a mask mandate possible being enlisted.  
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 

 
Approve the Regular Council Minutes of August 12, 2020 as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Yunker. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on August 18, 2020. Any item listed on the 
consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no second, is not 
discussed, and is not voted upon. 
NONE 

 



August 24, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 4 

 
Items removed from the Consent Agenda 
None 

 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R57 a resolution authorizing the receipt of the 2019 City of Lake Geneva 
Annual Financial Report and Management Letter (Item continued from the August 12, 2020 Common Council Meeting) 
Motion by Howell to approve Resolution 20-R57, second by Hedlund. Fesenmaier would like to the Finance Director to 
provide a report regarding the deficiency that was listed in the audit report. Motion carried 8-0 on a roll call vote. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding the acceptance of a Poppy Statue donation from the American Legion to be placed in Library 
Park (Recommended to the Council by the Park Board on August 18, 2020) 
Motion by Fesenmaier to refer this item to the Plan Commission, second by Flower. Fesenmaier stated that the plan did 
not indicate a site plan of landscaping plan which will need to be vetted by the Plan Commission. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R58 a resolution to ratify the Emergency Proclamation approved by the Chief 
Executive Officer Pertaining to the COVID-19 Pandemic and Declaration of Emergency 
Motion by Fesenmaier to approve Resolution 20-R58 and to extend the proclamation until September 28, 2020, second by 
Howell. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding possible creation of an ordinance in anticipation of the expiration of Governor Evers’ Order 
(Agenda Item request of Alderperson Fesenmaier and Alderperson Halverson) 
Halverson stated that he feels that the Governor’s order has improved conditions and that a mandate would continual to 
normalize masks. Fesenamier added that she would like an ordinance put into place to help protect the children returning 
back to school. Howell would like to gather information from the Police Department regarding the possible enforcement 
of such an ordinance.  
Motion by Yunker to send to the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee for further discussion, second by 
Halverson. Motion carried 8-0.  

 
Discussion/Action regarding the possible creation/hiring of a Municipal Health Officer position (Agenda Item request of 
Alderperson Fesenmaier and Alderperson Halverson) 
Attorney Draper addressed the Council regarding this item and noted that State Statute states that if a Health Department 
was established prior to 1984 the Council would not have the authority to create one now. No action taken.  

 
Second Reading of Ordinance 20-10 an ordinance amending subsection b, of Section 2-38: Meetings, of Article II: City 
Council, Chapter 2: Administration of the Lake Geneva, Wisconsin Municipal Code, adding that a Special Council 
meeting may be called at the request of two alderpersons 
Mayor Klein offered Ordinance 20-10 as a second reading. Howell stated that if the Mayor, Council President, and 
Council Vice President were unavailable that a special Council meeting could be called. He expressed concerns with this 
should this provision fall on a Council with malicious intents. Howell added that he would like to see this fall on the 
majority of the Council versus just two alderpersons.  
Motion by Howell to approve Ordinance 20-10 by changing the language to include the majority of the Council, second 
by Halverson. Motion carried 7-1, with Flower voting no. 

 
Second Reading of Ordinance 20-11 an ordinance amending subsection 3: Tree Board, of Section 54-68: Board Powers 
and Duties, of Article III: Board of Park Commissioners, Chapter 54: Parks and Recreation of the Lake Geneva, 
Wisconsin Municipal Code, amending the duties of the Board of Park Commissioners as it relates to the appointment of 
Tree Board Members 
Mayor Klein offered Ordinance 20-11 as a second reading.  
Motion by Fesenmaier to approve Ordinance 20-11, second by Hedlund. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
First Reading of Ordinance 20-12 an ordinance adding subsection (i)(1) and (i)(2), Boat Launching Staging and 
Launching Area, of Section 210, Parking Regulations, of Article VI, Traffic Code, of Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles of 
the City of Lake Geneva Municipal Code; relating to Boat Launching Staging and Launching Area on Wrigley Drive 
Mayor Klein offered Ordinance 20-12 as a first reading. No action taken. 

 



August 24, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 4 

First Reading of Ordinance 20-13 an ordinance amending subsection (a)(1), No parking, standing or stopping zones, of 
Section 210, Parking Regulations, of Article VI, Traffic Code, of Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles of the City of Lake 
Geneva Municipal Code; relating to parking regulations on Conant Street 
Mayor Klein offered Ordinance 20-13 as a first reading. 
Motion by Hedlund to suspend the rules and send to second reading, second by Flower. Motion carried 8-0. 
Mayor Klein offered Ordinance 20-13 as a second reading. 
Motion by Hedlund to approve, second by Flower. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding acceptance of the Riviera first floor concept plan as prepared by MSI General including the 
current configuration of windows and wood doors (Recommendation from the Riviera Restoration Ad Hoc Committee of August 19, 2020) 
Motion by Fesenmaier to approve, second by Dunn. Motion by Howell to suspend the rules and allow Dave Luterbach 
from MSI General to address the Council, second by Dunn. Flower stated that she would like to see the family restroom 
removed due to spacing and room issues. Flower also expressed issues with approving all of SHPO’s requests and would 
like to see something done with the windows or doors to allow for a view of the lake front. Dave Luterbach of MSI 
General stated that the City has spent a considerable amount of time and money to maintain the Riviera’s historical 
relevance. Dunn expressed opposition to changing the historical significance of the building to allow for monetary gain. 
Luterbach added that MSI needs direction on how to proceed and would like specifics from the Council on what they 
would like to see.  
Motion by Dunn to call the question, second by Fesenmaier. Motion carried 7-1, with Flower voting no. 
Motion carried 5-4 with Straube, Flower, Halverson, Hedlund voting no and the Mayor voting yes to break the tie. 

 
Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of August 18, 2020- Ald. Howell 

 
Discussion/Action regarding a Public Assembly Permit filed by Religious Ministry for the event of Sunday Service in the 
Park to be held every Sunday for the remainder of the summer 2020 from 10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. located in Seminary 
Park (Police Chief Rasmussen is seeking Committee/Council approval as applicant is requesting use of the Park for every Sunday and is requesting 
the use of amplified sound; FLR Committee denied application on August 18, 2020) 
Motion by Howell to deny, second by Hedlund. Howell noted that there were concerns with the group meeting every 
Sunday with amplified sound. Motion carried 7-1, with Flower voting no. 

  
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R61 a resolution amending the City of Lake Geneva Fee Schedule as it 
relates to non-resident Riviera rental rates 
Motion by Fesenmaier to approve, second by Yunker. Mayor Klein stated that these rates would be for 2022 as stated in 
the resolution. Flower stated that she is not comfortable with the large increase at this point. Motion carried 7-1, with 
Flower voting no. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding setting Trick or Treating date and time for Saturday, October 31, 2020 to take place from 
Noon to 4:00 p.m. 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Straube. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding the Veteran’s Park Rental Agreement and correlating fee schedule (FLR Committee referred to 
Council without recommendation) 
Motion by Howell to accept the City’s rental agreement and fee schedule for Veteran’s Park, second by Yunker. Clerk 
Kropf noted that these costs were vetted by the Department of Public Works, City Administrator, and Clerk’s Office 
based on actual costs. Clerk Kropf noted that this new rental agreement was developed as a direct reflection of the City’s 
current agreement with the YMCA. 
Motion carried 6-2, with Fesenmaier and Yunker voting no. 

 
Discussion/Acceptance of August 18, 2020 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment Approval Reports 
Motion by Howell to accept, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Recommendation of the Plan Commission of August 17, 2020- Ald. Dunn 
 
 
 

 



August 24, 2020 City Council Minutes   Page 4 of 4 

Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R59 a resolution authorizing the issuance of a Limited Conditional Use 
Permit (CUP) filed by Samantha Strenger, 615 Center St. for a request to utilize the 2nd floor of the property located at 703 
W. Main St. for a Commercial Indoor Lodging land use in the Central Business (CB) zoning district. Tax Key No. 
ZA276000001 
Motion by Dunn to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 20-R60 a resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit 
(CUP) filed by John & Susan Gullicksen for a request to install a 62 foot – 2 slip pier for the property located at 
1096 LaGrange Dr. located in the Estate Residential - 1 (ER-1) zoning district. Tax Key No. ZLE00001 
Motio by Dunn to approve, second by Hedlund. Dunn noted that this is to replace an existing pier. Motion 
carried 8-0.  

 
Discussion/Action regarding a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for Karen Layng d.b.a. 273 Maplewood LLC. 238 
Maxwell St, to create 2 newly dimensioned lots CSM in the Single Family – 4 (SR-4) zoning classification as 
identified on the certified survey dated 7/06/20 Job # 20361 for Tax Key Nos. ZOP00201, ZOP00202 & ZOP 
00204A.  
Motion by Dunn to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Mayoral Appointments 

 
Appointment of Spyro Condos to the Downtown Business Improvement District with a term to expire January 1, 2022 
Motion by Yunker to approve, second by Howell. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. State. 19.85(1)(g) for the purpose of conferring with legal counsel for 
the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect 
to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved, RE: Notice of Claim by White River Holdings 
Motion by Howell to convene the Council into Closed Session, second by Halverson. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-
0. The Council convened into Closed Session at 8:11 p.m. 

 
Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(2) and take action on any items discussed in closed 
session 
Motion by Flower to reconvene the Council into Open Session, second by Hedlund. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. 
The Council reconvened into Open Session at 9:06 p.m. 
 
Motion by Howell to proceed as discussion in Closed Session, second by Flower. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Adjournment 
Motion by Flower to adjourn, second by Hedlund. Motion carried 8-0. The Council adjourned at 9:07 p.m. 
 







Resolution 20-R63   Page 1 of 3 
 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution to ratify the Emergency Proclamation approved by the Chief Executive Officer Pertaining to the 
COVID-19 Pandemic and Declaration of Emergency 

 
Committee: 

 
N/A 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R63 Date: September 14, 2020 

 
WHEREAS, an emergency, namely the COVID-19 Pandemic, has impacted or is 

anticipated to impact the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin; and 
  

WHEREAS, pursuant to sections 323.11 and 323.14(4)(b) of the Wisconsin Statutes, the 
chief executive officer of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin, proclaimed a state of emergency in 
effect from March 16, 2020 until the Council could meet; and 

 
WHEREAS, there continues to be a public health emergency as a result of the COVID-19 

Pandemic and continued measures must be taken to protect the public health and welfare of the 
citizens of the City of Lake Geneva, the employees of the City of Lake Geneva, and the many 
people who visit our city,   

  
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that pursuant to sections 323.11 and 323.14 of 

the Wisconsin Statutes hereby ratify Mayor Charlene Klein’s Proclamation of State of Emergency, 
dated July 27, 2020 and adopt as their own Proclamation of State of Emergency the following 
provisions to address the continuing public health emergency:  

 
1. Daily business at City Hall will be conducted as follows:  Clerk, Treasurer and Front Counter 
staff will provide service to the public via the counter in the City Hall vestibule.  Building and 
Zoning Department will serve the public via their vestibule adjacent to their offices.  Public access 
to the lobby of City Hall (with the exception for access to a public meeting as described below) 
will be prohibited. 
 
2. With respect to Municipal Court proceedings, specific guidelines have not been determined as 
of the date of this proclamation, however, once the public is permitted to enter City Hall for 
municipal court proceedings, the following is expected:  Individuals gaining access to the lobby 
and council chambers for municipal court purposes will have access to hand sanitizer and be 
required to wear a mask while in the building.  Masks will be made available, free of charge, 
immediately inside the lobby of City Hall.  Those attending court will be allowed to enter the west 
door of council chambers and instructed to exit using the east door of council chambers.  Council 
Chamber capacity will not exceed twenty-five percent (25%) of full capacity as previously 
determined by the Lake Geneva Fire Department (25% capacity being 23 individuals.)  Seating 
within council chambers will be arranged to maximize recommended social distancing.  To 
maintain optimal social distancing; spectator chairs will not be allowed to be moved.  Designated 
city staff will be present during court proceedings to insure all regulations are obeyed.  Council 



Resolution 20-R63   Page 2 of 3 
 

Chambers will be thoroughly sanitized after each day’s proceedings are concluded.  
 
3. It is recommended that whenever in person staff meetings are required, there be created a 
“socialization distance” of 6 feet, however in the alternative, staff is encouraged to utilize the 
technology available to conduct such meetings virtually. 
 
4. With respect to all City Council, Committee, Boards, and Commissions, the following 
procedures will be adopted:  All City Council, City Boards, City Committees and City 
Commission meetings will be conducted in the City Council chambers.  City Hall lobby doors will 
be unlocked twenty (20) minutes prior to a scheduled meeting and locked twenty minutes after the 
conclusion of scheduled meetings.  Individuals gaining access to the lobby and council chambers 
for public meeting purposes will have access to hand sanitizer and be required to wear a mask 
while in the building.  Masks will be made available, free of charge, immediately inside the lobby 
of City Hall.  Those attending meetings at City Hall will be allowed to enter the west door of 
council chambers and instructed to exit using the east door of council chambers.  Council Chamber 
capacity will not exceed twenty-five percent (25%) of full capacity as previously determined by 
the Lake Geneva Fire Department (25% capacity being 23 individuals.)  Seating within council 
chambers will be arranged to maximize recommended social distancing.  To maintain optimal 
social distancing; spectator chairs will not be allowed to be moved.  Designated city staff will be 
present during meetings to insure all regulations are obeyed (including limiting capacity in the 
council from exceeding twenty-five percent, insuring all those present wear masks, and that proper 
social distancing is maintained.)  All members of the meeting body will have the option of 
attending and participating in the meeting in person at the council chambers or attending and 
participating remotely via the available applications such as zoom, go to meeting, etc.  City 
Council, Committee of the Whole, Plan Commission, Public Works Committee, Piers, Harbors, 
and Lakefront Committee, and Utility Commission meetings will be televised.  The presiding 
officers of the City Council, Plan Commission, and Committee of the Whole and chairs of all city 
committees, boards and commissions will be responsible for conducting their meetings, including 
operating remote meeting applications such as zoom, go to meeting, etc.  Those individual who 
attend an in person meeting will be required to provide their name and phone number for contact 
tracing purposes.  Those from the public who attend a meeting in person and who wish to provide 
“Public Comment” during the meeting will be required to “sign in” prior to the meeting and print 
their name, address, and telephone number, and provide a brief description of their public 
comment.  The sign in sheets will be located inside the council chambers and available twenty 
minutes before the meeting begins.  Council Chambers will be sanitized after the day’s meeting(s) 
are concluded. 
 
5. Riviera Beach will be open to resident beach pass holders only, every Wednesday from 9:00 a.m. 
to 1:00 p.m. 
  
6.Because of the economic effects of various emergency orders put in place since, March 12th, 2020, 
and to provide economic relief for our downtown businesses as well as promote more social 
distancing in their facilities during the pendency of this Proclamation of State of Emergency (until 
it expires, is amended or is rescinded), the provisions of Section 98-206(8)(f) of the City of Lake 
Geneva Zoning Code are relaxed to allow the placement of merchandise for sale in those areas 
designated for “Sidewalk Furnishings” as set forth in Section 62-67(9), of the Municipal Code of 
the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin.  



Resolution 20-R63   Page 3 of 3 
 

7. The Lake Geneva Fire Department located at 730 Marshall Street will be closed November 3, 2020 as a 
polling place in an effort to protect the health of our first responders. City Hall located at 626 Geneva Street 
will be the sole polling place for Aldermanic Districts I, II, III, and IV for future elections until this 
emergency proclamation expires or is rescinded by the City Council. 
 
This Proclamation shall take effect immediately and shall continue in effect until November 23, 
2020 at 11:59 p.m. or such earlier time as a quorum of the Governing Body convenes and rescinds 
or alters this Proclamation. 
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 14th day of September, 
2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                     Date 



Ordinance 20-12   Page 1 of 6 
 

 

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

An ordinance adding subsection (i)(1) and (i)(2), Boat Launching Staging and Launching Area, of Section 210, 
Parking Regulations, of Article VI, Traffic Code, of Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles of the City of Lake 
Geneva Municipal Code; relating to Boat Launching Staging and Launching Area on Wrigley Drive 

 
Committee 

 
N/A 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-12 First Reading :   
Second Reading : 

August 24, 2020 
September 14, 2020 

 
The City of Lake Geneva Common Council does ordain as follows: 
 
(a) No parking, standing or stopping zones.  

 
(1) No vehicle shall be parked, stopped or standing, except to comply with the directions of a traffic 

officer in any of the following: 
 

Alley, between Marshall Street and Ann Street, running from Center Street to Williams Street, behind Fire 
Department 
Baker Street, south side, easterly from east curbline of Wrigley Drive to west curbline of South Lake Shore 
Drive from hours of 10:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m. 
Broad Street, west side, from Dodge Street 50 feet north 
Broad Street, west side, from north curb of alley between Main Street and Geneva Street to a point 74 feet 
north 
Broad Street, west side, 65 feet south of North Street 
Campbell Street, south side, from South Lake Shore Drive to Wells Street 
Campbell Street, south side, from Wrigley Drive to South Lake Shore Drive 
Center Street, east side, from the north curbline of Wisconsin Street to the south curbline of Sheridan 
Street 
Clover Street, east side, from Park Row to LaSalle Street 
Cook Street, west side, from the north curbline of Wisconsin Street to the south curbline of North Street 
Curtis Street, east side, from a point 807 feet south of the curb of Main Street to a point 950 feet south of 
the south curb of Main Street 
Dodge Street, north side, from Broad Street to Forrest Street 
Dodge Street, north side, from Sage Street to Center Street 
Dodge Street, south side, from the intersection of Elmwood Avenue and Dodge Street to a point 450 feet 
east 
Edwards Boulevard, in its entirety 
Elm Street, west side, from South Street to South Lake Shore Drive 
Elmwood Avenue, both sides, from the north line of the intersection with Main Street, 160 feet north 
Elmwood Avenue, east side, from Dodge Street, 60 feet south 
Elmwood Avenue, west side, from Linda Lane to Dodge Street 
Fremont Street, east side 
Hillside Drive, east side 
Interchange North, both sides, north of Center Street to the City limits 



Ordinance 20-12   Page 2 of 6 
 

Lake Shore Drive, south side 
Madison Street, east side, from Wisconsin Street to Dodge Street 
Maxwell Street, west side, from Geneva Street to Dodge Street 
Mill Street, both sides, from south curbline of Geneva Street to north curbline of Main Street 
North Street, both sides, from the west curbline of Center Street to the east curbline of Cook Street except 
for the south side of the 700 block of North Street 
Pleasant Street, south side 
Rogers Court, north side, from Center to William Street 
Sage Street, east side, from easterly extension of the south curbline of Dodge Street to the north curbline of 
Mill Street 
Sage Street, east side, north of the fire hydrant at Sage and Grove Streets, a distance of 121 feet 
Sage Street, east side, from the south curbline of Water Street to a point 155 feet north to the easterly 
extension of the north curbline of Dodge Street 
Sage Street, west side, from south curbline of Highway 120 to north curbline of Grove Street, distance of 
389 feet 
Sheridan Road, both sides, from Minahan Road east to City limits 
South Lake Shore Drive, east side, from the south curbline of Baker Street to the north curbline of Cass 
Street 
South Lake Shore Drive, east side, from the south curbline of Main Street 154 feet south 
South Lake Shore Drive, west side, from the north curbline of Cass Street to Main Street 
South Lake Shore Drive, west side, from the south curbline of Main Street 220 feet south 
Tolman Street, west side, from George Street to Wheeler Street 
Townline Road, north side of the road, in the indented area that is painted yellow and posted "no parking" 
at Veterans Park 
Townline Road, south side of the road eastbound from Veterans Parkway, to area across from service 
driveway to Veterans Park 
Walker Street, north side, from Center Street to William Street 
Warren Street, east side, from Geneva Street to Main Street 
Water Street, south side, from Center Street to Sage Street 
Williams Street, east side, from the north curbline of Henry Street to the south curbline of Gardner Avenue 
Wisconsin Avenue, north side, from Center Street to Elmwood Avenue, except 130 feet east of the east 
curbline of Broad Street 
Wisconsin Street, south side, from the east curbline of Broad Street to 75 feet east 
Wrigley Drive, southwesterly side, from the southernmost point of the bridge existing thereon 
southeasterly to a point 406 feet of the southwesternmost point of intersection of Wrigley Drive and Center 
Street 
 
This subsection shall not apply to physicians on emergency calls or operators of authorized emergency 
vehicles during an emergency, nor to spaces within such areas which are authorized loading zones when 
used for loading or unloading. 

(2) Except where specifically designated, parking of vehicles is prohibited in all City parks unless a permit 
is first obtained from City Hall.  

(b) Parallel parking. Except as prohibited in Subsection (a)(1), parallel parking only shall be permitted in 
the following zones: 

Broad Street, two stalls, on the east side of Broad Street from the corner of Wisconsin Street to the 
driveway of the drive-through windows of what is now PNC Bank. 
Center Street, east side, south of Main Street 
Center Street, east side, from Wrigley Drive to Wisconsin Street except for that section between the 



Ordinance 20-12   Page 3 of 6 
 

south entrance of the Cove parking lot to the White River 
Center Street, west side, from Main Street to Wisconsin Street except for that section in the 300 
Block of Center Street 
Clover Street, west side, from Park Row to LaSalle Street 
Cook Street, east side, from Geneva Street to North Street 
Cook Street, west side, from Main Street to Wisconsin Street 
Dodge Street, north side, from Broad Street to Center Street 
Geneva Street, both sides, from Sage Street to Madison Street, except the 600 Block, south side from 
Sage Street to Center Street with four stalls adjacent to City Hall for City parking; 700 Block north 
side, from Center Street to Broad Street; and 800 Block, south side, from Broad Street to Cook Street 
Henry Street, south side, from the intersection of Williams Street and Henry Street to a point 200 
feet east 
Madison Street, west side, from Main Street to George Street 
Main Street, north side, from Mill Street to Center Street 
Main Street, south side, from Mill Street to east of the Post Office 
North Street, on north side, from Cook Street to Madison Street 
North Street, on south side, from Broad Street to Center Street 
South Lake Shore Drive, west side, from the north curbline of Cass Street to Main Street, which shall 
include spaces for bus parking only 100 feet south of Main Street to the rear entrance to the Cove on 
South Lake Shore Drive 
Wisconsin Street, north side, four stalls, from the corner of Broad Street to the driveway of what is 
now PNC Bank 
Wisconsin Street, south side, from Broad Street to Center Street 
 

(c) Boat trailers. The parking of boat trailers or any similar device used for hauling boats, except single 
chassis vehicles, is prohibited on either side of the entire length of Baker Street or Campbell Street and 
South Lake Shore Drive and Wrigley Drive and on either side of the 100 block of Center Street. It shall 
be a violation of this section for any motor vehicle with a trailer or a trailer alone to be parked in the 
Sage Street parking lot (Parking Lot D)  

(d) Night parking.  

(1) There shall be no parking of any vehicle on any City street or municipal parking lot between 2:00 a.m. 
and 6:00 a.m. from November 15 of each year to March 31 of the following year, except for the 
municipal lot located at Sage Street Municipal Parking Lot D which parking shall not exceed 24 hours.  

(2) There shall be no parking of any vehicle on any City street or municipal parking lot in the Downtown 
Business District from 3:00 a.m. to 6:00 a.m. all year, except for the municipal lot located at Sage Street 
Municipal Parking Lot D which parking shall not exceed 24 hours.  

(3) For the purpose of Subsection (d)(2), "Downtown Business District" is defined as that portion of the 
City bounded by South Lake Shore Drive on the east; Cook Street on the west; Wrigley Drive on the 
south; and Geneva Street on the north.  

(4) The Police Department may tow away all vehicles which are parked in violation of this subsection.  



Ordinance 20-12   Page 4 of 6 
 

(5) Whoever shall violate this subsection may be subject to a forfeiture plus the costs of towing and storage.  

(6) Permission for parking for guests of residents may be granted by the Police Department on a per night 
basis for not more than 14 days for any one person or vehicle. Such permission may be granted by the 
Police Department upon a telephone notification for not more than three days. If request is made for 
permission to park for more than three days, the applicant shall complete an application at the Police 
Department. This subsection does not apply to Subsection (d)(2) above.  

(e) No parking, snow removal. 

(1) For the purpose of removing snow from the streets and surrounding areas, the Street Department may 
erect signs prohibiting parking in the particular area where snow is intended to be removed.  

(2) The Police Department may tow away all vehicles parked in violation of the no parking sign pursuant to 
this subsection.  

(3) Any person who violates this subsection may be subject to a forfeiture plus the cost of towing and 
storing the vehicle.  

(f) Backing into parking stalls. No person shall back a vehicle (other than a motorcycle) into any angled 
parking stall in the City. Construction and/or maintenance vehicles may obtain a permit to back a 
vehicle into a parking stall while actually engaged in their work from the City Clerk, Utility 
Commission or Meter Department.  

(g) Terrace parking. No person shall park a vehicle on the terrace area between the street and sidewalk at 
any time.  

(h) Limited time parking zones. 

(1) When signs are erected giving notice thereof, no person shall park a vehicle in a limited time parking 
zone, designated in Section 74-234, in excess of the time set forth in the schedule, except to comply 
with the directions of a traffic officer.  

(2) This subsection is subject to the provisions of Subsection (a)(1) of this section.  

(i) Boat Launching Staging and Launching Area.   

(1) The Southside of Wrigley Drive from the Intersection of Baker Street and Campbell Street extending to 
the City of Lake Geneva Municipal Launch ramp and pier shall be designated and used exclusively for 
the staging and launching of boats into Geneva Lake at the City of Lake Geneva Boat Launch Ramp.  

(2) The first 20 feet commencing at the intersection of Baker Street and Campbell Street shall be designated a 
limited parking area for the use of authorized vehicles to deliver and transport fuel to commercial 
operations along Wrigley Drive from the intersection of Center Street to the Intersections of Baker 



Ordinance 20-12   Page 5 of 6 
 

Street and Campbell Street.  The fee for use of this space shall be established by the City Council from 
time to time.  This sub-subsection (2) shall sunset November 15, 2020.     

(j) Tow-away zones. When signs are erected giving notice thereof, any unauthorized vehicle parked in a 
tow-away zone, may be towed away at the owner's expense, and the following areas are designate tow-
away zones: 

Baker Street, south side, from the east curbline of Wrigley Drive to the west curbline of South Lake 
Shore Drive 
City launching ramp at the intersection of Wrigley Drive and Center Street Fire House Ramp at 742 
Marshall Street 
South Lake Shore Drive, both sides, from the south curbline of Baker Street to the north curbline of 
South Street 
South Lake Shore Drive, both sides, from the south curbline of Main Street to the north curbline of 
Cass Street 
Wrigley Drive, west side, from the north curbline of Campbell Street to the south curbline of Baker 
Street 
 

(k) Fire lanes. 

(1) When signs are erected giving notice, no person shall park any vehicle in a fire lane.  

(2) The Police Department shall tow away all vehicles parked in violation of this section.  

(3) Any person who violates this subsection shall be subject to a forfeiture plus the cost of towing and 
storing the vehicle.  

(l) Snow emergency. 

(1) Declaration of snow emergency. The Mayor, or in his or her absence, the President of the City Council, 
shall have the authority to declare a snow emergency whenever conditions arise which in his or her 
judgment necessitate the same, subject to the Council action as provided by statute.  

(2) Police and Fire Chiefs. Upon the declaration of a snow emergency, the Chief of Police and the Chief of 
the Fire Department are authorized to hire tow trucks, require snow plow accompaniment of rescue 
squads and ambulances, both inside and outside the corporate limits to the City, establish a public 
information telephone reception center, advise radios WTMJ and WLKG of declaration of snow 
emergency and to take any other action either or both may deem necessary under the circumstances.  

(3) Plowing. There is hereby established a snow emergency plowing priority system. A map of the streets of 
the City which designates the primary routes in yellow, the secondary routes in blue and the emergency 
facilities in red shall be maintained in the office of the City Clerk, the Police Department, the Fire 
Department and the Street Department. The Street Department shall first clear and keep clean all 
primary routes and entrances and exits to the emergency facilities. Then all secondary routes shall be 
cleared and maintained.  



Ordinance 20-12   Page 6 of 6 
 

(4) Parking. During a snow emergency, there shall be no parking on all primary and secondary routes. Any 
vehicles parked on such routes shall be towed away at the owner's expense, as provided in Section 74-
220.  

(5) Termination. The snow emergency may be terminated by the Mayor or the City Council. The snow 
emergency shall be limited to the time during which such snow emergency conditions exist.  

(6) Limitation. This subsection shall not in any way limit or prohibit any authority conferred upon the 
Mayor, City Council, Chief of Police or Chief of the Fire Department by prior ordinance or statute.  

(m) Semi-trucks with or without trailers shall only be permitted to park on Geneva Parkway between signs 
placed along said roadway. Semi-trucks with or without trailers shall not be permitted to park on any 
other streets within the City of Lake Geneva. The provisions of Section 74-59 of this Code shall not 
apply to this subsection.  

(n) Upon streets where parking is authorized by official signs or markers, where parking stalls are 
designated by markings on the pavement, it shall be a violation of this section for any vehicle to be 
parked outside the lines or markings delineating the parking stall.  

 
1. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage by a majority vote of the members-elect of the Common 

Council and publication/posting as required by law. 
 
Approved by the City of Lake Geneva Common Council on this 14th day of September, 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
  
Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 

 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                           Date 

 
 
 
 



Original Alcoho! Beverage Retail License Application
(Submit to municipal clerk.)

For the license period beginning:
(nm dd ywy)

endins: 

^rlHh#l
fl Town of r

To the Governing Body of the: Il Viilage of I
[z] City of )

Lake Geneva

County of Walworth Aldermanic Dist. No. N/A
(if required by ordinance)

Check one: I lndividual

I Partnership
Limited Liability Company
Corporation/Non profi t Organization

n
g rIlo

456-10281349r.8

45-25888s1

Name (individual / partners givo last name, first, middle; corporations / limited liability companiei give. registered name)

Beachside Hospitality, Inc

An "Auxiliary Questionnaire," Form AT-r03, must be completed
by each member of a partnership, and by each officer, director
each member/manager and agent of a limited liability company

and attached to this application by eacl
and agent of a corporation or nonprofil

List the full name and place of residernce

individual applicant,
organization, and by
ofeach person"

PresidBnt / Member Last Name

Iril1a
(First)

Thomas

(Middle Name)

w
Mce President / Memb€r Last Name

Trilla
(First)

Dana

(Middle Namo)

M
Secretary / Member Last Name (First) (Middle Name)

Treasurer / Member Last Name (FirsD (Middle Name)

Agent Last Name

IriIIa
(First)

Nancy

(Middle Name)

L
Directors / Managers Last Name (First) (Middle Name)

1. Tradelr,lsn'1s Barrique Bistro & Wi-ne bar Business phone Number 262-248- 948

2.

3.

Address of premises 835 Wrigl-ey Dr. , Lake Geneva post Office & Zip Code 13]!1

Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The
applicant must include all rooms including living quarters, if used, for the sales, service, consumptiorr, and/or
storage of alcohol beverages and records. (Alcohol beverages may be sold and stored only on the premises
described.)

1100 SqFt Dining Room, Kj-tchen, 2 Bathrooms, Basement & Patio

4.

5.

Legal description (omit if street address is given above):

(a) Was this premises licensed for the sale of liquor or beer during the past license yeat2 . @ Yes ! No

(b) lf yes, under what name was license issued?Beachside Hospitality, . f nc

AT-106 (R. 3-19) Department of Revenue

Class A beer
Cl'dss B beer



ls individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the responsible
beverageservertraining@urseforthislicenseperiod? tfyes,exptain .... .... Zl yes nruo

7. ls the applicant an employe or agent of, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? . . . . E yes El Uo
!f yes, explain.

Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this
business?lfyes,explain.... .. nyes Etto

(a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only:
of registration.

lnsert state WI and date 05 / 01/ 13

(b) ls applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary of any other corporation or limited liability
company? lf yes, explain I Yes E] No

(c) Does the corporation, or any ofilcer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any
member/manager or agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? f] Yes E No
lf yes, explain.

10. Does the applicant understand they must register as a Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealer with the federal
government, Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (TTB) by filing (TTB form 5630.5d) before beginning
business? [phone 1-877-882-32771 ... El yes f] No

11. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? [phone (608) 266-2776] . . . . . . . . . I Yes f] No

12. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers.
breweriesandbrewpubs?.... fiYes flNo

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each of the above questions has been truthfully answered to
the best of the knowledge of the signer. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more
than $1,000. Signer agrees to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities confered by the license(s), if granted, will not be
assigned to another. (lndividual applicants, or one member of a partnership applicant must sign; one corporate officer, one member/manager of Limited Liability
Companies must sign.) Any lack of access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to permit inspection. Such refusal is

a misdemeanor and grounds for revocation of this license,

Contact Person's Name (Last, First, M.l.)

TrilLa, Thomas W

Title/Member

Owner
Date

06/25/2A

TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK

Date raceived and filed with municipal cl€rk Date reported to council / board Date provisional liense issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk

Date license granted Date license issued License number issued

AT-106 (R. 3-19)

$ature l-)

-J-



Auxi liary Questionniaire
Alcohol Beverage License /\pplication

Submrt to municipal clerk.

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one):

[] Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.

[] R memUer of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

[{ Owner e1 Beachside Hosl>ital-ity, fnc

lndividual's Full Name (preasa prnt) (last name)

Tri11a
(ftrst name)

Thomas
(middle name)

W

(Officsr / Director / Member / Manager / Agent) (Name ot Cotporiltion, Limitod Liability Company or Nonptofit Organization)

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:
1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to 16;s 6s1s2 N/A
2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for

violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county
ormunicipality?..... Eyes ENo
lf yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and
status of charges pending. (tf more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this fom.)

3. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or
municipality? fves Ef,to
H yes, describe status of charges pending.

4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an ofiicer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol
beverage lieense or permit? f Ves E ruo

lfyes,identify. 
W

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a'wholesale beer permit,
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? . . . . ! Ves E No
lf yes, identi$.

(Name of Wholesale Licenaee ot Pemiltee)

6i. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.
Employer's Name

8600 Spirits, Inc
Employe/s Addross

)rl-and Park, IL
Employed From

07/ 0L/20a8
To

0s/04/2013
Employer's Nam€

Rutherford Vineyards
Employer's Addres

Napa, CA

Employed From

01,/0L/2003
To

L2 / 3t/ 2007

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the unclersigned states that each of the above questions has
breen truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and
correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and
under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false stertements and affidavits in corrnection with this applica-
tion. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

Ar-103 (R.7-18) Wsconsin Detriltrnent ol Revffue

(Address By City an.l County)



Trill-a
(middle name)

M

Auxiliary Questionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License /\pplication

Submff to municipal clerk.

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is, (check one):

l] epplying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.

l] R memoer of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

{f Ownef . 6 Beachside Hosl>ltality, Inc
(officer,/Director/uanoertianage-Iise;i- 

-----_N;;;Ae;rpffi@fit6ailEatio;[.-
which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authorig:
1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? 1 Year
2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated t,o al""hol b"*rages) f*

violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county
ormunicipality?..... ... []Ves Ef,lo
lf yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description ancl
status of charges pending. (lf more room is needed, continue on neverse side of this form.)

3' Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or
municipality? ..... f Ves Eruo
ff yes, describe status of charges pending.

4 . Do you hold, are you making application tor or are you 
"n 

ot'"er, drrector ., 
"Sent 

of a corporatiorVnonpron:
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol
beverage license or permit? [ Ves E No
lfyes,identify 

W
5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or

member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a,wholesale beer permit,
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? . . . . I Ves E Uo
lf yes, identiff.

(Nffie of Wholasale Licensee ot Permiftee)

€;. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.
Employer's Name

D&D Restaurant Group
Employer's Address

Lake Geneva, WI
Employed From

07/07/2078
To

05/0L/201,9
Employ€/s Nam6

Beachs j-de Hosp.
Employer's Address

Lake Geneva, WI
Employed From

0s/0 L / 2013
To

L2/3L/20L7

ttEAD CAREFULLY BEFORE $lGNlNG: Under penalty provided by law, the unclersigned states that each of the above qirestions has
breen truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
arpplication; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each questiion, and that the answers in each instance are true and
correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin S;tatutes shall be void, and
under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false startements and affidavits in corrnection witlr this applica-
tion. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application mqry be forfr:it not more llhan $t,OOO.

ATn03 (R.7-18)

(Address By City atld County)

(last neme) (first name)

Dana

Wisconsin Depiartmont of Revenue



lndividual's Full Name (please pint)

Tril1a
(last name) (first name)

Nancy
(middle name)

L

Auxiliary Questionh;aire
Alcohol Beverage License /\pplication

SuDmrt to municipal clerk.

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who isi (check one):

]] Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.

lI n memOer of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol bevererge license.

I Agent s1 Bear:hside Hospitality, Inc
(Offrcer / Director / M€mbat / Manager / Agent)

which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

7N; m; ofeo rpu@m p rcnt org il ization)

'[he aboye named individual provides the following information lo the licensing authority:
'l . How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? 2 5 Years
12. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to zrlcohol beverages) for

violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any coun$
ormunicipality?..... f]\'es Et'lo
lf yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposecl, and/or date, description anrl

status of charges pending. (lf more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)

l]. Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states ')r ordinances of any county or

municipality? .... f ves E No

lf yes, describe status of charges pending.

4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit
organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcolrol

beverage license or permit? . [f 'ves B tto
lf yes' identify' 

- 

(N- rel*ron and ryp,t;,cqse/pqnt)

5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or

member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,

brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufaclurer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? . . . [] Ves E ruo

lf yes, identify.

(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee)

6, Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.
Employer's Name

\bbey Resort
Employer's Address

fontana, WI
Employed From

07/0L/2006
To

12/31"/20L9
Employers Name

Grand Geneva Resort
Employer's Addr€ss

Lake Geneva, WI
Employed From

01/ 0L/2003
To

L2/ 31 / 200s

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has

been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer alpees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing

application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instanc'e are true and

conect. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin lstatutes shall be void, and

under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false sl,atements and affidavits in connection with this applica-
tion. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this applicati-qn may be required 

I 
forf;it,nol, more than $1 ,000.

_, ,.,'! iLl, , ,11 ./tt ( ( rt*ffiatndtia@o--

!

AT-103 (R.7-18) Wsconsin Doparlment of Revenue

(Address By City and County)



flrown
To the governing body of: f] Vittage

ZJcitv

Schedule for Appointment of Agent by tBorporation / Nonprofit
Organization or Limited Liabillity Company

Submit to municipal clerk.

Allcorporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sellfermented malt beverages and/or into:xicating liquor
must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be sqned by an officei of the
corporation/organization or one member/manager of a limited liability company antt the recommendation made lry the proper local official.

of Lake Geneva Countyof Walwo::th

llhe undersigned duly authorized officer/member/manager o1 Beachside Hospitality, Inc
(Ragistered Ntame of Cotporatlon / Organization or Limited Liabil,ity Company)

a corporation/organization or limited liability company making application for an ak;ohol beverage license for a premises known as

tocated at 915 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, Wf 53147

appoints NancY L. Tr:111a
ed Agent)

ointed Agentl

to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises arrrC of all business relative
to alcohol beverages conducted therein. ls applicant agent presently acting in thart capacity or requesting appnrval for any corporation/
organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin'?

[] yes M Uo lf so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipatity(ies).

ls applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? f Ves [-] ruo

llow long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resirCed continuously in Wisconsin? 2 5 Years

Place of residence last ye

For: Beachside Hospitality, Inc
{Name of Corporation / Organiz'ation / Limited Liability Company)

(Signature of Ofrcer / Member / Manager)

Any person who knowingly provides materially false information in an application f,or a license may be required to forfeit nolt more than
$1,000.

, hereby accept this appointment as agent for the

corporation/organization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relathre to alcohol
for the corporation/orga n ization/limited I ia bility company.

By:

(. /i'c , c 

ACCEPTANCE BYAGENT

Trilla

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPI\L AUTHORITY
(Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official)

I hereby certify that I have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information,
the character, record and reputation are satisfactory and I have no objection to the agent appointed.

Approved on
{Signature of Proper Local Official) (Town Chair, V'illage President, Police Chieq

by Title

AT-104 (R.4-18) Wimnsin Oepartment of Revenue



ffi
WSCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Contac.t tnforma6on:
PO BOX 8902
MADTSON, Wt5370&8902

2135R|MROCKRD POBOX8902
MADISON, Wl 53708{902
ph:. 6OL2&2776 fax 6O&2&148&4
emall: DORBusinessTax@wisconsin.gov

L J website: revenue.wl.gov

LenertD L0192693008

BEACHSIDE HOPITALIW, INC.

Wisconsin Department of Revenue Seller's Permit

Legal/real name: BEACHSIDE HOPITALITY, lNC.

Business name: BARRIQUE WINE & BREW BAR
835 WRIGLEY DRIVEE
LAKE GENEVA WI 53147-OOOO

. This certificate confirms you are registered with the Wisconsin Department of Revenue
and authorized in the business of selling tangible personal property and taxable senrices.

o You may not transfer this permit.

. This permit must be displayed at the place of business and is not valid at any other
location.

. lf your business is not operated from a fixed location, you must carry or display this
permit at all events.

Tax Type Account Type Account lNumber

Sales & Use Tax

WINPAS - atL020 (R.01/17)

Sellefs Permit 456-1 0281 3491 8-02



Barrique Wne & Brew Bar

grass

parkway

grass

parhray

Dttl e-
liidewalk area

Wrigley Drive

ll = Existing 5'Wlde Concrete Pedestrian Sidewalk

i; = Proposed Concrete Finish Area (20.5 ft x 6.5 ft)

il = Proposed Concrete Finish Area (laft x 5.5ftl

D = Existing 3'Wide Concrete Curb Buffer

f] r-za" sq. table,4 small chairs & 1 umbrella dstand

Note Proposed seating areas will be bordered on three sides

with theater-style standards and chains/ropes.

ffi
North

sidewalk area

crosswalk

















































































































STAFF REPORT 
City of Lake Geneva 

September 
FLR & Common Council 

 
 

 
Description: 
 
Staff has been asked to facilitate options for the Plan Commission members that would assist in 
education for the rules and obligations that each member needs to know and follow during the 
public hearings and duties as a Plan Commission Member. 
 
Vandewalle and Associates has provided a proposal in conjunction with a couple free webinar’s 
from UW Stevens Point Center for Land Use Education.  
 
The modules V&A has proposed include Lake Geneva specific zoning guidelines in addition to 
include many other intricacies such as the process to amend the Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 
Ordinances, etc.  
 
The 3 Training Modules as proposed will be “recoded and archived” with the City for future Plan 
Commission members to review and utilize as needed. 
 
Currently the budget has allocated $1,000 for this type of training; therefore the remainder of 
$6,350 would have to come out of Contingency since it is an unplanned expenditure. 
 
Therefore in my opinion this training opportunity is an “investment” for the City of Lake Geneva 
and future Plan Commission Members, not just a one-time training event.  
 

Building and Zoning Administrator 
  

Request:  
Request to provide education and training for  
the Lake Geneva Plan Commission Members 



Vandewalle & Associates 1 REVISED – August 25, 2020 

 

 

City of Lake Geneva Plan Commission Training Program 

Based on the discussion at the August Plan Commission meeting, we see five distinct Plan 

Commission training opportunities. The first is a self-directed training, based on materials 

available from the Center for Land Use Education (CLUE). This no-cost, voluntary training can be 

completed immediately and as it fits into the individual schedules of Plan Commission members.  

The second training opportunity covers the mechanics of the development process and 

meeting procedures. This session could be led by City Staff at a lower cost. City Staff is 

encouraged to utilize content from the new training modules from CLUE for this session. The 

remaining training opportunities would require a contract with Vandewalle & Associates. These 

remaining sessions, which are specific to Lake Geneva, are in a logical sequence and allow 

trainings to build on one another. 

TRAINING OPPORTUNITY 1: SELF-DIRECTED TRAINING 

A) FREE “ROLE OF THE PLAN COMMISSION” WEBINAR AND “ROLE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF 

APPEALS/ADJUSTMENT” WEBINAR 

• UW-Stevens Point Center for Land Use Education (CLUE) 

• Links to slides and recordings of both presentations: 

o Plan Commission 

o Zoning Board of Appeals 

B) FOR MORE GENERAL KNOWLEDGE: CLUE PLAN COMMISSION TRAINING MODULE 

• Link to Training Module  

• Plan Commissioners could review on their own time or material could be covered by City 

Staff Training 

• Covers topics such as: 

o Introduction to the Commission 

o Procedures 

o Community Planning 

o Land Use Regulation 

o Resources 

TRAINING OPPORTUNITY 2: CITY STAFF TRAINING SESSION 

Note: Staff is encouraged to utilize content from new training modules from CLUE (link above)  

• Robert’s Rules of Order  

• Introduce Comprehensive Plan Consistency Requirement and relationship to Zoning  

• Process to amend Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance Text, and Zoning Map  

• The development process and interaction with the City at various points  

• Lake Geneva’s submittal calendar  

• How to review projects and site plans   

• Suggest walking through an example submittal. 

• How to make motions for better development  

 

https://www.uwsp.edu/cnr-ap/clue/Pages/Webinars/Role-of-the-Plan-Commission-Resources.aspx
https://www.uwsp.edu/cnr-ap/clue/Pages/Webinars/Role-of-the-ZB-of-Adjustment_Appeals.aspx
https://fyi.extension.wisc.edu/landusetraining/plan-commission-training


Vandewalle & Associates 2 REVISED – August 25, 2020 

 

TRAINING OPPORTUNITY 3: VANDEWALLE TRAINING (1 OF 3) 

Lake Geneva’s Zoning Districts and Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Categories 

• Comprehensive Plan Consistency Requirement   

• The theory behind Lake Geneva’s Zoning Districts and how they relate to each other 

• The theory behind Lake Geneva’s Future Land Use Categories, how they relate to each 

other, and how they relate to Zoning Districts 

• The relationship between Lake Geneva’s Zoning Map and Future Land Use Map – mostly 

related to preserving many zoning patterns in the “old” Zoning Map 

 

TRAINING OPPORTUNITY 4: VANDEWALLE TRAINING (2 OF 3)  

Approaches to Growth and Natural Resource Preservation in Lake Geneva 

• Types of growth policies and implications 

• How much development fits within Lake Geneva: within the current City limits, within the 

future growth areas shown on the Future Land Use Map, and areas beyond 

Implementing the Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan and Other Adopted Plans  

• Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan Implementation Table 

• Capital Improvement Planning, Site Plan Review, Land Division review 

• What is the Official Map and does the City need one? 

 

TRAINING OPPORTUNITY 5: VANDEWALLE TRAINING (3 OF 3) 

Lake Geneva’s Zoning Ordinance  

• Recent state statutes pertaining to local zoning and land division regulations  

• Suggested updates to keep up with contemporary practices (e.g., design standards) 

• Short-term rental policy – state laws, how we got here, and why 

• Landscaping Requirements  

• On-premise versus off-premise signage 

• Handout: Table of Zoning Procedures 

• Handout: Glossary of Planning Terms/Processes 

 

 

 

 



Vandewalle & Associates 1 August 25, 2020 

 

 
 

City of Lake Geneva  

Plan Commission Training Program 

August 25, 2020 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

The following Scope of Services for Plan Commission Training will grow the knowledge of Lake Geneva Plan 

Commissioners. This training series further seeks to improve the effectiveness and decision-making capacity 

of the Plan Commission and prepare Commissioners to consider issues of importance to City residents. 

Specifically, the training will address essential topics such as state law, adopted plans and ordinances, and 

practices specific to Lake Geneva.   

The training program relies on Mike Slavney’s 22+ years of experience as on-call planner for Lake Geneva 

and Jackie Mich’s experience as the Comprehensive Plan author and current role as adjunct professor at 

UW-Milwaukee’s School of Architecture and Urban Planning. 

Vandewalle & Associates proposes to complete the requested scope of services and conduct all three 

sessions within approximately five months of contract execution for a fixed fee of $2,450 per training session 

(or $7,350 for all three sessions), inclusive of all related travel and meeting preparation expenses.  

Vandewalle Training 1: Zoning Districts and Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Categories 

Vandewalle & Associates will prepare a one-hour training presentation via PowerPoint, including time for 

discussion. The training will be conducted via Zoom or in person. The City will be responsible for video 

recording the meeting, if desired. 

Vandewalle Training 2: Approaches to Growth and Implementing the Comprehensive Plan 

Vandewalle & Associates will prepare a one-hour training presentation via PowerPoint, including time for 

discussion. The training will be conducted via Zoom or in person. The City will be responsible for video 

recording the meeting, if desired. 

Training Session 3: The Zoning Ordinance   

Vandewalle & Associates will prepare a one-hour training presentation via PowerPoint, including time for 

discussion. The training will be conducted via Zoom or in person. The City will be responsible for video 

recording the meeting, if desired. 



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the use of $12,020 in Capital Projects unspent fund balance for the construction of a 
police storage building.  

 
Committee: 

 
Finance considered on September 1, 2020 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 20-R62 Date: September 7, 2020 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Lake Geneva Common Council approved the 2020 Capital Projects Budget for the City of 
Lake Geneva for purchases to occur during 2020, and 
 
WHEREAS, the actual pricing and timing on the purchase of a police storage building has changed from the 
budgeted assumptions, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, desirable and in the best 
interest of the City of Lake Geneva to amend the 2020 approved budget and use unspent fund balance to 
authorize additional funding for the price change from the 2020 budget as follows: 
 
 Increase Acct# 43-21-00-17010  PD Capital Projects   $  12,020 
 Decrease  Acct# 43-00-00-34800 Capital Projects Fund Balance $  12,020 
 
WHEREAS, on September 1, 2020, the City of Lake Geneva, Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee 
reviewed the proposed budget amendment and found it is in the best interest of the City and recommends that 
the City of Lake Geneva Common Council approve use of Capital Projects unspent fund balance, 
 
BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva be hereby 
directed and authorized to use $12,020 in Capital Projects unspent fund balance for the construction of a 
police storage building and amend the 2020 budget as outlined above.  
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 7th day of September, 2020. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Charlene Klein, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
Police Storage Building Purchase

Police storage building - amount budgeted 2020 146,380$          
Alarms (UL certification) - project cancelled 22,600$             
Total available to be spent 168,980$          

Police storage building project updated cost 181,000$          

Over (Under) Budget 12,020$             

Capital projects fund balance (per 2019 audit) 137,872$          
Amounts carried forward to 2020 budget 73,620$             
2019 unspent funds available 64,252$             




























	0-September 14, 2020 Council Agenda
	City of Lake Geneva regular common council
	Monday, September 14, 2020 6:00 p.m.

	08-August 24, 2020 Council Minutes
	UCity of Lake Geneva regular common council
	UMonday, August 24, 2020 6:00 p.m.

	09a-St Francis De Sales Temporary Retailer's License
	11-Resolution 20-R63- Resolution to Ratify the Emergency Proclamation
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	12-Ordinance 20-12- Adding Section to Chapter 74 regarding Boat Launch Staging
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	14a-TBD-Barrique- Reserve License Application
	14b-Lake Geneva - Insurance Proposal 2020 to 2021
	14c-Utility Commission Materials List
	14da-Plan Commission Education
	14db-LG Plan Commissioner Training - Overview - 8.25.20
	14dc-LG Plan Commissioner Training - Scope of Work - 8.25.20
	14ea-Resolution 20-R62- Capital Projects Police Building Purchase
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	14eb-Police Storage Building Analysis
	Sheet1

	14f-Gilbank Construction
	14ga-Prepaid Report- FLR Approved 9-1-2020
	14gb-Regular Check Report- FLR Approved 9-1-2020



